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To: All bidders and plan holders.   
 
Date: February / 09 / 2026 
 
Please be advised of the following revisions, clarifications, additions and / or deletions to 
the project.  All General Contract Bidders are required to acknowledge receipt of this 
addendum in the space provided at the end of this form and return a signed copy with 
each page initialed to the architect prior to the bid opening.  In addition, all General 
Contract Bidders shall acknowledge receipt of this addendum in the appropriate space on 
the bid form.  
 
This addendum consists of  
 
1 - CHANGES TO PRIOR ADDENDA: 
A1.1.1:   None. 
   
2 – CHANGES TO SPECIFICATIONS: 
A1.2.1  Refer to Attachment – provided Basis of Design for the air compressor. 
 
3 – CHANGES TO AGREEMENT AND OTHER CONTRACT FORMS: 
A1.3.1    None. 
 
4 – CHANGES TO CONDITIONS OF THE CONTRACT 
A1.4.1  None.  
 
5 – CHANGES TO DRAWINGS     
Architectural 
A1.5.1 Refer Sheet AD210 – revised the scope of work for cutting the existing concrete 

to get plumbing over to the new service sink area. 
 
Mechanical 
A1.5.3 None. 
 
6 – CONTRACTOR QUESTIONS 
A1.6.1 Is there ceiling heights in the rooms to determine if these are high light or 

standard lift operation? 
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 ANSWER – There are not ceiling heights listed on the drawings, but In the spec 
manual, under Insulated Rolling Coiling Door – (Alternate 02), 1.2.a. Cycle Life, it 
calls for standard construction. 

 
A1.6.2 There is no door schedule for the Streets Breakroom, but the drawing shows an 

alternate bid in the break room for a Thermiser Door, I am trying to determine if 
there is an existing door in there like the shop has existing doors? 

 ANSWER – Refer to the spec manual for all information regarding Alternate 02 
on the insulated coiling door. 

 
A1.6.3 What is the size of the air compressor? 
 ANSWER – See provided cut sheet on the air compressor specifications.  

Contractor to include in their base bid, 20’ of air hose extension to the piece of 
equipment (Handyman Squeeze Roll Machine). 

 
A1.6.4 Will the water fountain be a standard 120 plug or something different? 
 ANSWER – It will be a standard 120 plug. 
 
A1.6.5 What is the size of the air conditioner? 
 ANSWER – Refer to Addenda 01 with the basis of design for both Sign Shop and 

Streets Breakroom HVAC units. 
 
A1.6.6 What size of big ass fan, and will it be a 3-phase or 2-phase? 
 ANSWER – The basis of design is an 8’-0” diameter fan, with 3-Phase power. 
 
8 – SUBSTITUTIONS 
A1.8.1 PLS Lighting - lighting package is not an approved substitution. 
 
 
End Addendum 
Acknowledgment: 
 
 We, the undersigned General Contract Bidder acknowledge receipt of this 

addendum. 
 
 Signed:_____________________  Company ___________________ 
  
 Date:_______________________  
 (Also acknowledge receipt on bid proposal form). 



Garage Mate Compact
Single-Stage Air Compressor

Designed for professionals and serious do-it-yourselfers,  

the Garage Mate Compact Compressor delivers maximum 

air for impact guns, ratchets, grinders, drills, nail guns, paint 

sprayers, sanders, and more. This portable single-stage 

compressor provides the power you need to get the job done 

faster, and with its durable cast-iron construction you know it’s 

going to last. The Garage Mate Compact Compressor offers 

100 percent continuous duty for your toughest applications, 

and it’s another example of why Ingersoll Rand is the world 

leader in compressor manufacturing.



 Specifications 

Model # P1.5IU-A- 9

Horsepower – hp (kW) 2 (1.5)

TaTT nk size – gal (L) 20 (75.7)

Capacity @ 90 psi / 135 psi (cfm) 5.2 / 4.6

Maximum pressure – psi (bar) 135 (9.3)

Height – in (cm) 43 (109.2)

Width – in (cm) 23 (58.4)

Depth – in (cm) 22 (55.9)

Net weight – lb (kg) 200 (90.7)

VoVV ltage 115 / 1 / 60

ToTT tal package amps 15

The powerful, portable compressor 
for home and work

© 2008 Ingersoll-Rand Company IRITS-1108-126

Ingersoll Rand compressors are not designed, intended or approved foff r breathing air applications. Ingersoll Rand

does not approve specialized equipment foff r breathing air applications and assumes no responsibility or liability

foff r compressors used foff r breathing air service.

Nothing contained on these pages is intended to extend any warranty or representation, expressed or implied, regarding

the product described herein.

Any such warranties or other terms and conditions of sale of products shall be in accordance with Ingersoll Rand

standard terms and conditions of sale foff r such products, which are available upon request. Product improvement is

a continuing goal at Ingersoll Rand. Designs and specifications are subjb ect to change without notice or obligation.

air.irco.com
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